

# FAAIZ HUSAIN

Teacher|Linguist



faaiz.husain8005@gmail.com



+91 9532669788



270, Ujeriaon, Vijay Khand  
Gomti Nagar, India  
Pin:226010



<http://linkedin.com/in/faaiz-husain-9b440a179>

## Profile

Professionally sagacious teacher and a resourceful linguist with strong proficiency in English, Hindi and Urdu.

Linguistic Research and Training: Stay up-to-date with the latest advancements in the field of linguistics, NLP, and learner-centric training modules with innovative techniques to enhance the capabilities of lang models.

Working experience with Facebook, Google, Amazon and others using STE.

Highly productive and a trained teacher/trainer with proven record of providing feedback and support to the team members.

## Education

PGCTE | The English and Foreign Languages University, Hyderabad | 2019 – July 2020

M.A. English | The English and Foreign Languages University, Lucknow | August 2015 – April 2017

B.A. English(Honours | The English and Foreign Languages University, Lucknow | August 2012–April 2015

## Competences

Phonetics and Linguistics; Phonology, Syntax, Semantics and Sentence structure Structure

English Language Training methodologies

Multilingual Eng,Hin,Urdu; English Language Teaching(LSRW)

## Languages

Hindi: Native

Urdu: Near-native

English: Professional Proficiency(C2 level)

French: Limited Working Proficiency

## Professional Experience

4. Mar 2021-Present **Linguist/Reviewer/Writer** AudioBridge
- Translated, localized and designed content in both the languages; Hin<->Eng (vice versa) for User Interface, Products, Features and Interviews using the 'fbCAT' tool while keeping the style guide and language nuances intact (Facebook).
  - Worked closely with the marketing team to curate information and draft newsletters.
  - Optimize new and existing content in accordance to market trends to increase the readership by 36 percent.
  - Successfully designed content for different products from the company 'John Deere' adapting the specific locale and Simplified Technical English writing to simplify the correct understanding of the maintenance instructions by the operators, remove linguistic barriers and reduce Human Factor risks, thus acting as a crux for the end user.
3. Jan 2020-21 **Transcriber/Trainer/Reviewer** Appen/ iPrimed/Zen3
- Reviewed,transcribed English segments with any errors and rectified them and annotated English audios at the sentence level.
  - Trained employees from cognizant in communication skills-written and oral.
2. Nov 2017-Nov '18 **Assistant Professor | English Trainer** Acharya Institutes, Bengaluru
- Developed content for English Language Module pertaining to grammar, vocabulary with an objective to achieve and deliver it within a given set time frame (dealt in Cambridge certified modules/ELT/LSRW skills etc).
  - Trained the faculty under teacher-training program(60 hours module.
  - Delivered high engaging sessions including different Pedagogies and teaching methodologies (taught Engineering/management students, specifically focused on communicative competence).
  - Facilitated and delivered lectures pertaining to Literature in accordance with Reading and Writing skills.
1. Jun 2017 - Sep '17 **ESL Teaching Assistant** EFL, Lucknow
- Took proficiency classes in English at EFL University, Lucknow.
  - Assisted teachers through planning and executing activities focusing particularly on four skills of English Language.
  - Developed rapport within the adult learners for better collaborative class learning.

## Achievements

- May 2022 Article on 'Emergence of Indic Languages on e-commerce and OTT platform' got published in AudioBridge's NewsLetter and on LinkedIn.
- July 2019 5 days Intensive Workshop in English Language Teaching(ELT) The English and Foreign Languages University, Lucknow

## References

Prof. Prashanth Shenoy  
Acharya Institutes, Bengaluru  
MA, MBA, CELTA certified trainer  
+91 9739372818

Asst. Prof. Dr. Vijaya Srivastava  
EFL University, Lucknow  
vijuciefl@gmail.com